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MEMO 
WX-2025-1 

 

TO:   Agency Directors, Weatherization Coordinators 

FROM:  Danielle Safford, Weatherization Program Coordinator 

RE: Energy Star & UL2158A 

DATE:  01/02/2025 

 

Greetings, 
 
Effective immediately- 
 
As a result of OHCS’s recent technical monitoring from the Department of Energy (DOE), we have two new 
essential program requirements that must be implemented. These changes are imperative to ensure 
compliance with federal guidelines. 
 

1. Newly installed Ductless and Conventional heat pumps need to meet Energy Star certified or 
equivalent standards. Standard Work Specifications (SWS) 5.0108.4b Equipment Selection. 

2. Newly installed dryer transition duct must be UL2158A approved. Standard Work Specifications 
(SWS) 6.0202.1a  

 
Both references will be added to our field guide for review during our next submission period in November 
2025. 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at:  
 
 
Danielle Safford 
Oregon Housing & Community Services 
725 Summer Street NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 
Phone:  503-569-2528 
danielle.safford@hcs.oregon.gov 
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